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August 30, 2004 
 
 
Donita Auxter 
A.L.C.C. Inc. 
2590 N Monroe St 
Monroe, MI  48162 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AL580015492 
ALCC 
2590 N. Monroe Street 
Monroe, MI  48161 

 
 
Dear Ms. Auxter: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 780-7159. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dennis R Kaufman, Licensing Consultant 
Office of Children and Adult Licensing 
301 E. Louis Glick Hwy 
Jackson, MI  49201 
(517) 780-7907 
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MICHIGAN FAMILY INDEPENDENCE AGENCY 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AL580015492 
  
Licensee Name: A.L.C.C. Inc. 
  
Licensee Address:   2590 N Monroe St 

Monroe, MI  48162 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (734) 457-5071 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Donita Auxter, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: ALCC 
  
Facility Address: 2590 N. Monroe Street 

Monroe, MI  48161 
  
Facility Telephone #: (734) 243-4000 
  
Capacity: 20 
  
Program Type: AGED 

ALZHEIMERS 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
Physical space addition to facility. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

Consultant final inspection on 8/27/04, after receiving final approval from Office of 
Fire Safety. 
 

 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
Physical addition to the current facility has eight bedrooms, each with its own 
bathing facility.  Also, additional outside patio space was added for all residents to 
enjoy. The additional space has no impact upon the number of beds licensed for the 
facility, it remains at 20 beds. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
Recommend that the additional space, with no increase in bed capacity for the 
facility, be approved for resident use as of 8/30/04. 

 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Dennis R Kaufman 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


